

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

**2021-2022 Committee Membership
(in alphabetical order)**

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|
| Randy Basinger* Chair | Provost |
| Angela Hare* | Dean, SEH |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer* | Vice Provost / Dean of Students |
| Kate Oswald Wilkins* | Asst Dean GenEd/CommLrn/Adv |
| Pete Powers* | Dean, SAHSS |
| Alison Noble* | Associate Provost |
| Kathee Clark* | Registrar |
| Linda Poston* | Director of Murray Library |
| Brent Good | DeptChr, ARTS, II:2/2 |
| Brian Smith | DeptChr, HUMA, I:1/2 |
| Melinda Smith | RF, SEH, I:1/2 |
| Erin Boyd-Soisson | RF, BESS I:2/2 |
| Matt Jenkins | Student Body President |
| Susan Donat | Resource |

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL

To be determined

ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNOLOGY

| Name | Position |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| John Luft*, Chair | Director, Information Services |
| Bob Getty | Senior Programmer/Analyst |
| Kimberly Hawkins | Controller |
| Kris Hardy | Mgr of Web Services |
| Kathee Clarke | UG Registrar Designee |
| Ed Wichrowski | GR Registrar Designee |
| Bethany Parliament-Chevalier | Admissions Rep |
| Steven Gross | Student Financial Services |
| Bryce Watkins | Student Affairs / SSE Rep |
| Don Lerew | Human Resources Rep |
| Daisy Anderson | Procurement Services |
| Maria Rippon/Bob Feil | Development Rep |
| Randy Heintzelman* | Conferences Services Rep |
| Dan Campbell | Post Office Supervisor |
| Denise Blackley | Facilities Rep |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|--------------|----------------------------|
| Sean Paddock | Safety Rep |
| Laura Miller | Asst Dir of Inst. Research |
| TBD | Dir of Grad Enrollment |
| Allen Snook | IT Data Security Analyst |
| TBD | Admin Assistants Rep |

ASSESSMENT STUDENT LEARNING

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------|
| Kate Oswald Wilkins*, Chair | Director of Assessment |
| Susan Donat* | Asst Dir Curr/Assessment |
| Dan Custer | IR |
| Kevin Villegas | Vprov |
| | GRAD |
| Travis Weller | ARTS, UG, II:1/3 |
| Thomas Soerens | SEH, UG, I:2/3 |
| David Hazen | BESS, UG, I:2/3 |
| Jan Dormer | GR, I:1/3 |
| Sharon Putt | HUMA, UG, I:3/3 |
| Beth Transue | Librarian, I:3/3 |
| Arrington Register | UG Student |
| Alexa Groft | GRAD Student/GA 2 yr (1/2) |

AWARDS

| Name | Position |
|----------------------|----------------|
| Pete Powers* | Dean, SAHSS |
| Angela Hare* | Dean, SSEH |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer* | VProv/Dos |
| Joy Meade | RF, I 2/2 |
| Joy Fea | CocurEd, I:2/2 |

CO-CURRICULAR COUNCIL

| Name | Position |
|----------------------------|--|
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer* Chair | Vice Provost |
| Kevin Villegas* | Dean of Students & Christian Spiritual Formation |
| Cherisse Daniels* | Dir Multicultural Student Programs |
| Mina Choi* | Student Ministries Pastor |
| Aubrey Kleinfeld* | Dir Counseling & Health Services |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------|
| Julie (Cline) Fenton* | Director of Student Engagement |
| Lyndsay Grimm* | Director ResLife |
| Sarah Gustin Hamrock* | Director Athletics |
| TBD | Dean |
| Sarah Myers | RF/Lib/CurrAdmin, II:2/2 |
| Brian Smith | BRS Faculty, I:2/2 appointed |
| Brooke Good | CocurEd, II:2/2 |
| Katie Rousopoulos | Agape Center Rep, 1/2 |
| Ed Arke | Faculty Athletics Rep |
| Hannah Desko | Student |
| TBD | Student |

COE SENATE

| Name | Position |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Kim Phipps* | President |
| Randy Basinger* | Provost |
| David Weaver Zercher* | Chair |
| Christy Hanson* | Vice Chair |
| Gregg Hurley (theater) | ARTS, II: 3/3 |
| Michael Harcrow (music) | ARTS I:2/3 |
| Michael Dolislager (business) | BESS, I:3/3 |
| Paul Johns (HDFS) | BESS, I:2/3 |
| Carol Buckley (education) | BESS, I:2/3 |
| Dwayne Safer (business) | BESS, I:2/3 |
| Michelle Sanford (dietetic intern) | GRAD, I:3/3 |
| Karl Bergmann (PT) | GRAD, I:3/3 |
| Krystal Robinson-Bert (OT) | GRAD, I:1/3 |
| Sarah Brant-Rajahn (counseling) | GRAD, I: 1/3 |
| Andrew Hart (BRS) | HUMA, I:3/3 |
| Amy Ginck | HUMA, I:1/3 |
| Emerson Powery (BRS) | HUMA, I:2/3 |
| Anthony Eseke (communication) | HUMA, II:2/3 |
| Stella Ye (mod lang) | HUMA, I:2/3 |
| Sheri Boyce (bio) | SEH, I:3/3 |
| Ben Huang (CMPHysics) | SEH, I:3/3 (1yr replace) |
| Tim Van Dyke (engineering) | SEH, I:3/3 |
| Anne Reeve (chem/biochem) | SEH, I:1/3 |
| Amy Porto (HNES) * | SEH, II:2/3 |
| Jennifer Ness-Myers (bio) | SEH, I:2/3 |
| Abaz Kryemadhi (CMPHysics) | SEH, I:2/3 |
| Elizabeth Kielley | Librarian, II:3/3 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|---------------------------------------|------------------|
| Rocky Allinger (Secretary) * | CurrAdmin, I:3/3 |
| Kathee Clark | CurrAdmin, I:1/3 |
| Linda Poston * | CurrAdmin, I:2/3 |
| Dwayne Keiffer | CoCurrEdu, I:3/3 |
| Aubrey Kleinfeld | CoCurrEdu, I:1/3 |
| Ricardo Plummer | CocurrEdu, I:3/3 |
| Jocelyn Clippinger | CoCurrEdu, I:1/3 |
| Amy Nicols | CoCurrEdu, I:2/3 |
| Mina Choi | CoCurrEdu, I:2/3 |
| JP Edmunds (Parliamentarian) | CoCurrEdu, I:2/3 |
| Cody Ford | Student; SGA VP |
| | Grad Student Rep |

*Steering

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

| Name | Position |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Katie Rousopoulos | Chair, Dir Agape' Center (ex officio) |
| Kate Oswald-Wilkins | Assoc Dean of Gen Ed (ex officio) |
| Vacant | ELI Co-Chair (Faculty Fellow) |
| Caleb Miller | ELI Co-Chair (Co-Curricular) |
| TBD | BESS/ARTS/HUMA Representative /2 |
| TBD | SEH Representative TBD /2 |
| Darren Hercyk | Director of the Collaboratory |
| Aaron Bashore | Student Director of Local Outreach |

COMMUNITY STANDARDS

| Name | Position |
|---------------------|---------------------------------|
| Doug Wood* Chair | Associate Dean of Students |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer | Vice Provost / Dean of Students |
| Mina Choi | Student Ministries Pastor |
| Angela Hare | Dean, II:2/2 |
| John Bechtold | Dept Chair, II:2/2 |
| Lyndsay Grimm* | Dir Res Life |
| Todd Allen | VP Div Affairs |
| Dereck Plante | COE-not Ranked, I:1/2 |
| Jocelyn Clippinger | COE-not Ranked, I:2/2 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| Deb Danielson | COE, Counselor Engle center, VI:1/2 |
| Tim Howell | RF, I:1/2 |
| Sarah Jones | RF, I:2/2 |
| Kim Levengood | Support to Chair |
| Autumn Miller | Student |
| Dinah Chitalago | Student |

CURRICULUM

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|---|
| Alison Noble * | Associate Provost |
| Katie Oswald Wilkins* | Asst Dean Gen Ed/CommLrn |
| Kathee Clark* | Registrar |
| Timothy Schoettle | Dept Chair, HUMA, I:1/2 |
| Randy Fish | RF, SEH, I:2/2 |
| Travis Weller | Dept Chair, ARTS, I:2/2 (1yr replacement) |
| Obed Mfum-Mensah | RF, BESS, I:1/2 |
| | SGA appointed |
| Susan Donat | Chair |

DIGITAL MEDIA STEERING COMMITTEE

| | |
|------------------|-------|
| Tim Dixon | Chair |
| Fabrizio Cilento | |
| Tara Whitehead | |
| David Kasperek | |
| Brent Good | |
| Devi Suberi | |
| Daniel Inouye | |

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

| Name | Position |
|----------------------|--|
| Susan Shannon* Chair | Director, Learning Technology Services |
| Greg Hurley | ARTS, II:1/3 |
| Michelle George | BESS, IV:2/3 |
| Amy Ginck | HUMA, I:3/3 |
| David Owen | MPS/CIS, II:1/3 |
| Jeff Erikson | SEH, II:1/3 |
| Beth Transue | Library Education, III:2/3 |
| Dawyne Keiffer | Cocurricular Educator, II:2/3 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| Alison Noble | Assoc Provost |
| Cynthia Wells | Director of Faculty Development |
| Rocky Allinger/Cindi Kerns (alternate yrs) | Learning Technology Services Rep |
| Ramona Fritschi | Web Services Manager |
| Chad Keene | Director, Technology Support Services |
| Neil Weaver | Director, Innovation Consulting |
| Joe Bennett | Information Services Rep |
| Julie Gomboc-Hellam | Graduate Program manager |
| Haley Blauch | SGA Rep |
| | SGA Rep |
| Kim Paull | Recorder of Minutes |

FIRST YEAR EXPERIENCE

| Name | Position |
|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer, Chair | Vice Provost/Dean of Students |
| Jim LaGrand* | Director CCC |
| Doug Wood* | Assoc Dean of Students |
| Julie Cline* | SILP Designee |
| Christina Hanson* | Dir Career Dev Designee |
| Kate Rousopoulos* | Dir Agapé Center |
| Joy Ellis* | Adm Tech & Comm Rep |
| Mina Choi | College Ministries Rep |
| Sarah Myers | Libr, I:2/3 |
| Megan Gross | RF, I:1/3 |
| Sarah Gustin-Hamrock | Athletics, I:2/3 |
| Cherisse Daniels | MultiCultural Programs, II:2/3 |
| Danny Rodriguez | Director 1st Year Courses |
| Josiah Hatfield & Amy Nicols | Asst DirRes Life-1st Year Experience |
| Hannah Kuruvilla | SGA |
| Cassie Forry | Sophomore Student |

GENDER CONCERNS

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|----------------------------|
| Shelly Skinner, Chair | Provost designee |
| TBD | University Pastor designee |
| Michelle Lockwood | COE RF, I:1/2 |
| Mindy Smith | COE RF, I:1/2 |
| Kerry Hasler-Brooks | COE RF; II 2/2 |
| Eric Seibert | COE RF, II:1/2 |
| Brenda White | COE RF; I 2/2 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|------------------|-----------------------------|
| TBD | Staff |
| Mike Blount | COE, Non RF; II 1/2 |
| Brooke Goode | Title IX Rep |
| Hannah McBride | HR designee |
| Hannah Kuruvilla | SGA VP of Diversity Affairs |
| Laney Kuczmynda | Student |
| Judy Kyei-Poku | Student |
| Cody Ford | SGA VP of Student Review |

GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

| Name | Position |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Kate Oswald Wilkins* Chair | Associate Dean GenEd |
| Alison Noble* | Associate Provost |
| Hilary Hoover* | Assistant Registrar |
| Fabrizio Cilento* | Cross-Cultural |
| Gregg Hurley | Arts RF, I:1/2 |
| Diane Brockman | BESS RF, I:1/2 |
| Rebecca Harris | HUMA RF, I:1/2 |
| Marti Derr | SEH RF, I:1/2 |
| Beth Transue | Library Ed, I: 1/2 |
| Christine Perrin* | Director Writing Across Curriculum |
| Kate Oswald Wilkins* | Director FYS and CCC |
| Katie Rousopoulos | Co-Curr, I: 1/2 |
| Hannah Desko | UG Student |
| Susan Donat* | Resource |

GRADUATE COUNCIL

| Name | Position |
|-------------------|---|
| Rob Pepper* Chair | Assistant Provost, Dean of Graduate Studies |
| Ed Wichrowski* | Senior Associate Registrar for School of Grad Studies |
| Heather Barto | GR Counseling |
| Jenn Fisler | GR Education |
| Dottie Weigel | GR Higher Ed |
| Kris Cravey | GR Business and Leadership |
| Rachel Cornacchio | GR Music |
| Kim Fenstermacher | GR Nursing |
| Michelle Sanford | GR Nutrition |
| Leanne Rutt | GR OT |
| Karl Bergmann | GR PT |
| Matt Lewis | GR Athletic Training |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| Beth Transue | Librarian |
| Julie Gomboc-Hellam* | Director of Graduate & Adult Student Services and Compliance |
| TBD | Dir Grad Enrollment/Student Services |
| Rebekah Ostby* | Finance and Projects Manager |
| Brittany Harris and Nate Litman | Grad Student |

Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| John Harms, Chair | RF, institutional animal user, II:1/3 |
| Larry Mylin | RF, institutional animal user, III:2/3 |
| Jennifer Thomson | RF, interest in animal care, II:2/3 |
| David Foster | RF, interest in sustainability, II: 2/3 |
| Jenelle M. Izer, DVM, MS, DAACLAM | Doctor of Veterinary Science |
| Herbert Bomberger | Non Affiliated Community Member |
| Sarah Crone | Non-Voting Member, Secretary |

INTERNATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

| Name | Position |
|--------------------------------|---|
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer (co-chair) | VP of Student Success & Engagement |
| Randy Basinger | Provost |
| Katie Rousopoulos (co-chair?) | Director of Agape Center |
| Darren Hercyk | Director of Collaboratory |
| Aaron Faro | AROMA Program Coordinator |
| Fabrizio Cilento | Off-Campus Programs Faculty Fellow |
| Kate Oswald-Wilkins | Asst. Dean of Gen Ed. |
| Karl Bergmann | Assoc. Professor of PT (Rep. from Graduate Schools); Only attends as needed |

IRB

To be determined

Information & Web Technology Committee

| Name | Position |
|------------------------|---|
| Alison Noble, co-chair | Associate Provost |
| David Walker, co-chair | VP, Finance and Planning |
| Cady Sullivan | VP, Advancement or designee |
| Kimberly Hawkins | Finance and Strategic Planning designee |
| John Chopka | VP, Enrollment Management |
| Don Lerew | Human Resources designee |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|---------------------|--|
| Dwayne Magee | Operations designee |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer | Vice Provost |
| TBD | Dean, II: 3/3 |
| Susan Shannon | Chair of Educational Technology Committee |
| John Luft | Director of Administrative Technology Committee |
| Kris Hardy | Director of Print and Web Services |
| Tony Wyland | Director of Network Services |
| TBD | Director of Graduate Enrollment and Student Services |
| David Owen | Faculty Rep from Educational Technology Committee, II: 2/3 |
| TBD | SGA |
| Allen Snook | IT Data Security Analyst |

LIBRARY

| Name | Position |
|---------------------|----------------------------|
| Linda Poston* Chair | Director of Murray Library |
| Michael Rice | Librarian, I:1/2 |
| Krista Imbesi | RF1, II:2/2 |
| Paul Rego | RF2, I:1/2 |
| Harold Underwood | RF3, I:2/2 |
| Nancy Frank | RF4, I:1/2 |
| Jim Colonna | RFGR, I:2/2 |
| Autumn Miller | SGA |
| Miggy Matanguihan | SGA |
| Jamie Rice | Friends of Murray Library |

OAKES

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| Helena Cicero* Chair | Acting Dir Oakes Museum |
| Angela Hare* | Dean, SEH |
| Dave Foster | Chair, Biology |
| Sarah Fischer | COE not bio; Education |
| Sarah Myers (faculty) | COE not bio; History |
| TBD | Biology student (1 year) |

PEACE & CONFLICT

| Name | Position/Term 20-21 |
|-----------------------|---------------------|
| George Pickens* Chair | Coord, PACS |
| Devin Manzullo-Thomas | Sider Inst |
| Eric Seibert | RF, BRS, IV:1/3 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|--------------------|--------------------|
| Sarah Myers | RF, HIST, I:1/3 |
| Malcolm Gold | RF, SOAN, I:3/3 |
| Rebecca Firstbrook | CoCurr, I:1/3 |
| Jason Renn | RF Educator, I:3/3 |
| Olinda Mabunda | Student |
| Chloe Weaver | Student |

PRE-HEALTH PROFESSIONALS

| Name | Position |
|------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Sheri Boyce, Chair | RF/BIOL |
| Jennifer Ness-Myers | RF/BIOL, II:2/2 |
| Anne Reeve | RF/CHEM, II:2/2 |
| Jodi Noble | RF/CHEM, III:2/2 |
| Don Zhao | RF, I:2/2 |
| Brenda White | RF/HNES, I:1/2 |
| Angela Hare* , Resource | Dean, SEH |
| Martha Smith* , Resource | Coord Pre-Health Professions Advising |
| Christina Hanson* , Resource | Dir Career/ProfDev |

RFAC

| Name | Position |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|
| Leah Clarke,* Chair | Chair |
| Marcelle Giovanetti* | Vice Chair |
| Brian Swartz,* Past Chair | Prior Chair |
| Sean Matthews | RF1, II:2/2 |
| Jenn Thomson | RF2, I:2/2 |
| Samuel Wilcock | RF3, I:1/2 |
| Kimberley Fenstermacher | RF4, I:1/2 |
| Dottie Weigel | RFGR, II:2/2 |
| Jodi Noble | Lecturer, I:2/2 |
| Randy Basinger* | Provost |
| Alison Noble | Associate Provost |
| David Dixon | Resource, RFM Secretary |
| All Deans | Add to meeting appts |

SCHOLARSHIP & DEVELOPMENT

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|--------------|
| Cynthia Wells,* Chair | Dir FacDev |
| Daniel Inouye | ARTS, II:1/2 |
| Charlene Lane | BESS, I:2/2 |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | |
|-----------------------|-------------|
| Sheila Rodriguez | HUMA, I:1/2 |
| Wanda Thuma-McDermond | SEH, I:2/2 |
| Kristen Slabaugh | GRAD, I:1/2 |

SPACE UTILIZATION

| Name | Position |
|---------------------|--|
| Kathie Shafer | VP, Operations |
| Randy Basinger | Provost |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer | Vice Provost, Dean of Students |
| Alison Noble | Associate Provost |
| Carrie Widdowson | Registrar |
| Randy Heintzelman | Conference and Events Services Coordinator |

STAFF COUNCIL

To be determined

SUSTAINABILITY

| Name | Title/Office | Representation |
|--------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| Brandon Hoover | Director of Sustainability | Operations/Provost |
| Lori Chance | Sustainability Program Coordinator | Operations |
| Carol McGinnis | Graduate Studies | Provost |
| Russ Ehrich | Facilities Project Manager | Operations |
| Mark Wirtz | Director of Dining Service | Operations |
| Bryce Watkins | Director of Housing | Student Success and Engagement |
| No appointee Recommended | Collaboratory | Provost |
| Brian Smith | HUM | Provost |
| Sean Matthews | SOTA | Provost |
| No Appointee Recommended | BESS | Provost |
| Janet Matanguihan | SEH | Provost |
| Phalka Oum | Earthkeepers | Student |
| Hannah Kuruvilla | SGA | Student |
| Mica Nieves | Sustainability Office | Student |
| No Appointee Recommended | Public Relations | Advancement/Marketing & Communications |
| Lin Taylor | Information Technology | Provost |
| Linda Poston | Library (At Large) | Provost |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

| | | |
|------------------|--|------------|
| Dwayne Magee | Director of Print and Mailing (At Large) | Operations |
| Phalka Oum | SGA Representative | |
| Mica Nieves | SGA Representative | |
| Hannah Kuruvilla | SGA Representative | |

TEACHER ED

| Name | Position |
|-------------------------|--------------------|
| Jennifer Fisler,* Chair | DirTeachEd |
| Alison Noble | Assoc Prov |
| Amanda Sigel | FldExpCoord |
| Brent Good | RF/ART |
| Isis Rivera-Walsh | RF/BIOT |
| Jon Melton | RF/CHEMT |
| Carol Buckley | RF/PK-4 |
| David Hazen | RF/MID4-8 |
| Sheila Rodriguez | RF/ENG/SPANT |
| Raeann Hamon | RF/FCSE |
| Christine Faro | RF/HPE |
| Cynthia Lehman | RF/MATH/PHYS/COMPT |
| Travis Weller | RF/MUST |
| John Fea | RF/HSST |
| Tina Keller | RF/SPED |
| Kelsey Sharpe | Student MCEA |
| Becca Fogle | Student MCEA |
| Julie McGill | FldPlcmt/IntCoord |

TEACHING & LEARNING

| Name | Position |
|------------------------|---------------|
| Jennifer Fisler, Chair | Dir, T&L |
| Cynthia Wells | Fellow, T&L |
| Amy Ginck | Fellow, T&L |
| Cynthia Wells | Dir FacDev |
| Linda Poston | Librarian |
| TBD | Co-Curric Rep |
| Maude Yacapsin | GR FacRep |
| Shelly Skinner | Exp Learning |
| TBD | SGA Rep |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

TTPC

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|--------------|
| Tim Dixon | ARTS, II:3/3 |
| Tina Keller | BESS, I:1/3 |
| Sarah Jones | SEH, 1:1/3 |
| Shelly Skinner, Chair | HUMA, 1:2/3 |
| Rachel Cornacchio | GRAD, I:1/3 |
| Randy Basinger* | Provost |

UNIVERSITY COUNCIL

| Name | Position |
|-----------------------|---|
| Kim Phipps* Chair | President |
| Randy Basinger* | Provost |
| Jeff Moshier* | Spec Asst to Pres & Prov - Program Devel |
| Barry Goodling* | VP Advancement |
| David Walker* | VP Finance/Strategic Planning |
| Kathie Shafer* | VP Operations |
| Amanda Coffey* | VP HR / Compliance |
| Pete Powers* | Dean HUMA |
| Angela Hare* | Dean SEH |
| Rob Pepper* | Assistant Provost GRAD |
| Alison Noble* | Associate Provost |
| Kris Hansen-Kieffer* | Vice Provost for Student Success & Engagement |
| Todd Allen* | VP Diversity Affairs |
| John Chopka* | VP Enrollment Mgmt |
| Carla Gross* | Director Marketing/Communications |
| Jon Stuckey* | Director Development |
| Kimberly Hawkins* | Director Finance / Budget |
| David Weaver Zercher* | COE Chair |
| Leah Clarke* | Chair, RFM |
| Lew Gladfelter* | Chair, Staff Council |
| Kristin Thomas* | Chair, Adm Council |
| Laura Miller* | Director, Institutional Research |
| TBD | RFAC Rep (annually) |
| Rick Schaeffer | RF, I:2/2 |
| TBD | Admin Council Rep (annually) |
| Caleb Miller | CoCurEd at Large, I:2/2 |
| TBD | Staff Council Rep (annually) |
| Valerian Curd | StaffatLarge, I:2/2 |
| Matt Jenkins | Student Body President |
| Madison Colon | SGA VP Finance |

Contact the Office of the Provost (ext. 2720) with additions, deletions, corrections, etc.

WORKPLACE SAFETY

| Name | Position |
|----------------------|---|
| Denise Albert | Postal Services/College Press |
| Belinda Conrad* | HR&C/Student Employment |
| Valerian Curd* | Coord, Fire & Safety Systems/Dept of Safety |
| Susan Deitch*, Chair | Benefits Manager/HR&C |
| Russ Ehrich | Facilities Services |
| Scott Frey | Athletics |
| John Meyer | Engineering |
| Lauri Norbeck | Mgr, Nat Sci Lab Program / SSEH |
| Michael Rice | Murray Library |
| Richard Roberson | Dean, ART |
| Timothy Royer | Dining Services |
| Sherry Rudasill | Business Office |
| Amy Slody | Disability Services / Registrar's Office |
| Dennis Weller | Conference Services |
| Don Zhao | Winding Hill |
| Kimberly Levensgood | Student Success & Engagement |
| Jennifer Smithmyer | HR&C |